

DOLPHIN DIVE CLUB  
MINUTES FROM THE GENERAL MEEETING  
Held at the Club House at 1330 hrs, 31 May 2008

Attendees:

Billy Allan	President
Dan Haslip	Vice President
Rick Chaykowski	Treasurer
Mike Hill	TSO
Jean-Olivier Berger	EM2
Adam Rushton	Chief Instructor
Scott Sararas	Webmaster
Kim Sararars	Secretary
Chris Haslip	Member
Chris Wise	Member
Ashley Wemp	Member
Diane Groll	Member
Sheila Nemcsok	Member
Jim Mills	Member
Anthea Chang	Member
Paul Hambleton	Member
Lorna MacLean	Member
Ross MacLean	Member
Kevin Leblanc	Member
Stephen Lui	Member
Chris Wise	Member
Matt Arndt	Member
Marg Barker	Member
Chelsey Hutson	Member
Jeffy Parsons-Sheldrake	Member
Jenny Allan	Member

Absent:

Jim Dunfield Vice President

The President welcomed the general members at 1308 hrs, and introduced the Executive Committee. The agenda for 31 May 2008 was accepted as written.

1. Overview of 2007 finances:
  - a. Rick Chaykowski, Treasurer for 2007, presented an overview of the 2007 finances and where the club sits for 2008 so far. He reviewed some of the pending expenses including unforecasted repair costs for the compressor
2. Forecast of 2008 activities.
  - a. Billy Allan gave an overview of the 2008 activities, encouraging members to plan early.
    - Weekly dives every Wednesday night.
    - Two tank dive on July 12<sup>th</sup> Leaves from Rockport
    - Three tank dive on August 9<sup>th</sup>. Leaves from Rockport
    - Pumpkin dive on 25 Oct 2008.



1. CLUB PRESIDENT

2. REC COORDINATOR

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

---

3. REC COUNCIL CHAIRMAN

RECOMMENDED / NOT RECOMMENDED

Paul Butt  
FS&R Dir  
8731

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

---

4. PSP MANAGER

APPROVED / NOT APPROVED

Rollie Blundell  
PSP Mgr  
5002

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

---

#### DISTRIBUTION LIST

#### ACTION

PSP Mgr  
FS&R Dir  
Rec Coord  
Club President

#### INFO

Club Members (by website)